From: Carmichael, Barbara AG:EX

To: Genzale, Morgan AG:EX

Subject: FW: April 25 - DMCPSC Meeting Material
Date: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 10:24:16 AM
Attachments: Agenda - DMCPSC 2023-04-25.pdf

From: CITZ Deputy Minister, CITZ:EX <CITZDeputyMinister@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 1:40 PM

To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX <Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca>; Carmichael, Barbara AG:EX
<Barbara.Carmichael@gov.bc.ca>; Godfrey, Debbie PSA:EX <Debbie.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>; Fischer,
Carl M FIN:EX <Carl.Fischer@gov.bc.ca>; Hill, Heather K TRAN:EX <Heather.Hill@gov.bc.ca>; Brown,
Stephen R HLTH:EX <Stephen.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Dube, Jonathan HLTH:EX
<Jonathan.Dube@gov.bc.ca>; Spaven, Teri CITZ:EX <Teri.Spaven@gov.bc.ca>; Haines, Geoff B
CITZ:EX <Geoff.Haines@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Almeida, Jennifer MCF:EX <Jennifer.Almeida@gov.bc.ca>; Castillo, Ailina R HLTH:EX
<Ailina.Castillo@gov.bc.ca>; Charlton, Julie TRAN:EX <Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca>; Engelbrecht, Maya
AG:EX <Maya.Engelbrecht@gov.bc.ca>; Gates, Brittany TRAN:EX <Brittany.Gates@gov.bc.ca>;
Hartman, Teresa CITZ:EX <Teresa.Hartman@gov.bc.ca>; Higgins, Claire HLTH:EX
<Claire.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>; Higuchi, Natsuko FIN:EX <Natsuko.Higuchi@gov.bc.ca>; Hubbard,
Jocelyn CITZ:EX <Jocelyn.Hubbard@gov.bc.ca>; Jacques, Baljinder CITZ:EX
<Baljinder.Jacques@gov.bc.ca>; Jeon, Jinah CITZ:EX <Jinah.Jeon@gov.bc.ca>; Korchinski, Jaime
PSA:EX <Jaime.Korchinski@gov.bc.ca>; Kuznetsov, Artem CITZ:EX <Artem.Kuznetsov@gov.bc.ca>;
Molyneux, Jennifer CITZ:EX <Jennifer.Molyneux@gov.bc.ca>; Murray, Heather HLTH:EX
<Heather.Murray@gov.bc.ca>; Shamoun, Christina CITZ:EX <Christina.Shamoun@gov.bc.ca>; Wells,
Katrina PSA:EX <Katrina.Wells@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: April 25 - DMCPSC Meeting Material

Good afternoon:

The agenda and materials for our April 25 DMCPSC meeting have now been posted to the
Committee SharePoint (agenda is attached for ease of reference).

Please let Teri or I know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Shauna Brouwer
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Citizens' Services
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DepuTY MINISTERS’ COMMITTEE ON PROCUREMENT AND STRATEGIC CONTRACTS

AGENDA
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023
Time: 10:00 am - 10:40 am
Location: Microsoft Teams meeting
Committee Members: Shauna Brouwer, CITZ (Chair) Heather Hill, TRAN
Allison Bond, MCF Stephen Brown, HLTH
Barbara Carmichael, AG delegate: Jonathan Dube, HLTH
Carl Fischer, FIN
Debbie Godfrey, PSA
Executive Lead: Teri Spaven, CITZ
Secretariat: Geoff Haines, CITZ
Artem Kuznetsov, CITZ
Time Item Lead Purpose

10:00am — 10:10am
(10 min)

Welcome and introductions
e Ratification of minutes from March 3 meeting
[Attachment 1]

Shauna Brouwer Decision

10:10am — 10:30am

BC Procurement Strategy Refresh [Attachment 2]

Teri Spaven

Update

(20 min)
10:30 am — 10:40 am | Roundtable and next steps Shauna Brouwer | Information
(10 min) ¢ Next meeting — May 30, 2023
Attachments:

1. Minutes — DMCPSC March 3, 2023
2. BC Procurement Strategy Refresh
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Action Item and Decision Tracker

Deputy Minister’'s Committee on Procurement & Strategic Contracts
Last updated: Jan 18, 2023
Please send updates to the Secretariat: Geoff Haines

. . .. Meeting Meeting Person
# Topic Description Actioned Due Date responsible Status
129 Stl"ate.glc Contract As part of.lmplem.entatlon, return to ADMPR and D.IVIC'PSC to 2022-09-27 | 2023-03-01 Geoff Haines [T T
Criteria clarify/refine the intake process and assessment criteria.

For the full Action Item and Decision Tracker, please go to:s'15
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